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11-June-2016 LTR-CH0007001-1213
ACI- MFC-0711
Muskrat Falls Corporation

350 Torbay Road, Suite 2
St. John'’s, NL Canada

Attention: Mr. Scott O’Brien, Company Representative

Agreement No.: CHO0007-001

Title: Construction of Intake Powerhouse, Spillway and Transition Dams
Subject: Blockade at the south side access road gatehouse.

Reference:

A blockade has been installed by protesters at around 2h30 pm June 9% in close proximity
to the gatehouse located at the intersection of the construction site access road and the
Trans-Labrador Highway (Route 510).

This blockade has been restricting any access to the construction site.

Contractor work activities are, at present, still being performed. However, some impacts to
the performance of the work from both a cost and a schedule perspectives, due to
issues/concerns regarding manpower, equipment and materials are anticipated and all
associated with the blockade.

Contractor is taking all steps, as may be commercially reasonable in the circumstances,
particularly on the health and safety of Contractor employees and Subcontractor employees
and is working diligently to ensure that each activity/task is approached with a safety first
approach.

In order to minimize the effect of the occurrence, Contractor, pursuant to the provision of
Article 29.6, requests the Company to agree whether those Contractor's items and
Personnel affected by the blockade shall continue to be at Worksite or otherwise.
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Contractor is keeping all appropriate records associated with this event and will notify
Company as soon as the results are known.

Sincerely,
Astaldi Canada Inc.

y
il

Don Delatdsbil’
Project Manager

Lower Churchill Project — Muskrat Falls

cC: MFC — Mr. Mike Harris, Mr. Mel Melhem, Ms. Vivian Wang
Astaldi — Mr. Georges Badg{%\/lr. Riccardo Rocci, Mr. Robert Gregoire, Mr. James

Walsh, Mr. MWuquet, Fi

Aftachment:
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